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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CH STOPHER VON SCHLOBOHM,

Plaintiff

v.

COUNTY of LOS ANGELES, MERCEDES
MENDOZA, ADRIANE HAWKINS, KIM NEMO
NATALIE STONE, MARK JUHAS,
JOHN DOE, and JANE DOE

Defendants.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

1 9' 7 3 5$ r ~~ ~j 
~T~

CASE NO.

COMPLAINT

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. §1983,
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT, and SUPPLEMENTARY

CLAIMS

JURISDICTION

n
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3s 1. This is an action for relief, proximately the result of conduct engaged

39 in by the County of Los Angeles, Mercedes Mendoza, Adriane Hawkins, Kim

4o Nemoy, Natalie Stone, and Mark Juhas in violation 42 U.S.C. § 1983,

41 Fourteenth Amendment, and Supplementary Claims.

42 2. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants because all

43 factual allegations derive from violations of 42 U.S.C. § 1983, Fourteenth

44 Amendment, and for the sake of judicial expediency, this Court has

45 supplemental jurisdiction over all other claims, brought now or ever, that are so

46 related to claims in the actions of the parties within such original jurisdiction

47 that they form part of the same dispute pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

48 3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this dispute pursuant

49 to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and 1338 (federal question jurisdiction). Jurisdiction is

so premised upon the Federal defendants' violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and

sl Fourteenth Amendment.

52 VENUE

53

s4 4. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§1391 and

55 1400 because the bulk of Plaintiff's business is transacted in the County of Los

56 Angeles, California, and for the Defendants that do not, and for the sake of

s~ judicial expediency, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the

2
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Defendants that are so related to claims in the actions of the parties within such

original jurisdiction that they form the Court's jurisdiction is invoked pursuant

to 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1343.

THE PARTIES

5. Plaintiff, Christopher Von Scholbohm (hereinafter "Plaintiff'), is a

sui juris resident of Los Angeles, Cal. residing at:

434 North Bedford Drive

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles, California

Tel.: +1(310) 228-2993

6. Federal defendant County of Los Angeles (hereinafter "County") is

a county in the U.S. State of California and is the most populous county in the

United States, with more than 10 million inhabitants as of 2018 with a principal

place of business at:

500 W. Temple St., Room 358
Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Tel.: +1 (213) 974-1234

7. Federal defendant Mercedes Mendoza (hereinafter "Mendoza") is a

sui juris social worker in the Department of Children Family Services in the

County sued in her individual capacity with a principal place of business at:
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s3 425 Shatto Place
s4 Los Angeles, CA 90210
ss Tel.: +1 (800) 540-4000
86

s7 8. Federal defendant Adriane Hawkins (hereinafter "Hawkins") is a sui

gs juris social worker in the Department of Children Family Services in the County

g9 sued in her individual capacity with a principal place of business at:

90 425 Shatto Place
9~ Los Angeles, CA 90210
92 Tel.: +1 (800) 540-4000
93

94 9. Federal defendant Kim Nemoy (hereinafter "Nemoy") is a sui juris Senior

9s Deputy County Counsel in the Los Angeles County Counsel's Office sued in

96 her individual capacity with a principal place of business at:

9~ 500 W Temple St # 648
9s ,Los Angeles, CA 90012
99 +1 (213) 974-1811

~ o0
log 10. Federal defendant Natalie Stone (hereinafter "Stone") is a sui juris judge

toe in the Superior Court of California for the County sued in her individual

l03 capacity with a principal place of business at:

104 201 Centre Drive
105 Monterey, CA 01754
l06 Tel. +l (323) 307-8009
log
l08 11. Federal defendant Mark Juhas (hereinafter "Juhas") is a sui juris judge in

109 the Superior Court of California for the County sued in his individual capacity

l to with a principal place of business at:
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111 111 North Hill Street
~ ~2 Los Angeles, CA 0012
~ ~3 Tel.: +1 (213) 830-0800
114

~ t 5 STATEMENT OF FACTS
116

1 17

1 18 12. Susan Spell, MD ("Spell") and Dr. Brian Evans ("Evans"), a plastic

t t9 surgeon at the Grossman Burn Center, had been going through a divorce for

~2o more than a year before the children, NE, LE, SE, and ZE were removed from

12~ the custody of Spell. Throughout the divorce proceedings, Spell had custody of

122 all four children; Evans had visitation rights.

X23 13. On May 11, 2016, Federal defendant Mendoza, a social worker, filed a

124 declaration on behalf of NE that contained or otherwise attributed to fabricated

125 evidence to implicate Plaintiff in child kidnap, serious physical child harm, and

126 emotional harm.

127 14. On June 6, 2017, by Federal defendant Evans own admission, social

~2s workers and Federal defendants Mendoza and Evans failed to disclose to the

X29 Superior Court judge and Federal defendant Stone, that NE would have been

~3o under the influence of controlled substances, diagnosed as bipolar with

X31 attention deficit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD), and in fear of physical harm

X32 by Siena J.C. Coffey Cobb, a prostitute that lived with the children since 2014.

133 15. Formulated by Federal defendant Hawkins, Federal defendant Mendoza

t34 sent the County a fabricated domestic violence restraining order ("DVRO")

Case 2:19-cv-07358-DOC-ADS   Document 1   Filed 08/23/19   Page 5 of 24   Page ID #:5



135 against Plaintiff and Spell, attached herein as Exhibit "A."

136 16. On May 11, 2016, Federal defendants Hawkins, Mendoza, and Nemoy

~3~ fabricated evidence that the Family Court ordered NE to Evans on November

138 6, 2013 and that Plaintiff kidnapped NE, notwithstanding the fact the Family

t39 Court ordered NE to Spell's custody since June 2012, Evans had supervised

t40 visits with Evans.

141 17. In the Juhas court on October 6, 2017 custody orders and restraining

X42 orders were extended to include the children of Spell by Federal defendant

143 Stone and then in the Juhas court.

144 18. In the Superior Court of the State of California, Second Department,

X45 County Prosecutor, Federal defendant Nemoy presented the filing of the

146 fraudulent DVRO against Plaintiff.

14~ 19. On May 11, 2016 and October 6, 2017, as a result of perjured testimony

X48 by Federal defendants Mendoza and Nemoy combined with fabricated

149 evidence, Federal defendant Stone sustained allegations of abuse by Spell based

150 on finding Plaintiff kidnapped NE on November 1, 2013 and terminated Spell's

l51 unmonitored visits and ordered a restraining order by Plaintiff.

152 20. Federal defendant Juhas last order of "stay away" by Plaintiff was on

153 October 6, 2017, it has not been 2 years and its ongoing that led to this

X54 Complaint.

l~;
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tss 21. As of even date below, Plaintiff is denied his fundamental liberty rights

~s6 of being with his wife and stepchildren.

~s~ 22. Under the premises Plaintiff has been caused to suffer, fear, intimidation,

iss public humiliation, public embarrassment, a denial of Due Process, emotional

159 upset, anxiety, and they have otherwise been rendered sick and sore.

~ 60 23. Plaintiff reluctantly sues for money damages as Federal defendants gave

161 him no other choice.

t62 42 U.S.C. 1983 -- LEGAL STANDARD

163

164 24. 42 U.S.C. § 1983 provides in pertinent part:

165 Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation,

166 customer usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia,

167 subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States

168 or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of

169 any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and

loo laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in

X71 equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

172

1~3 25. The elements of a § 1983 claim are:

1 ~4 a. a "person";
ins

1 ~6 b. acted under "color of law"; and

177

tag c. deprived another person of a constitutional right.

179

Igo 26. A State is not a person under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, but a City is a person

.~
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181 under the law (Will v. Michigan Department of State Police 49 US 58 109 S.

is2 Ct. 2304 105 394 L. Ed 2d 45 [1989]).

183

~ s4 27. State or City officials acting in their official capacities are not persons

~8s under 42 U.S.C. §1983, but State or City officials acting in their individual

1g6 capacities are persons under the law.

is7
igs 28. Federal defendants Mendoza, Hawkins, Nemoy, Stone, and Juhas are

~s9 persons who acted "under color of state law" when they perjured testimony,

~90 fabricated evidence, and brought a wrongful restraining order against Plaintiff.

191

t92 29. Thus, Plaintiff maintains that liability under § 1983 has been established

193 as:

194

~ 95 a. Federal defendants Mendoza, Hawkins, Nemoy, Stone, and

196 Juhas were on duty;

19~ b. Federal defendants Mendoza, Hawkins, Nemoy, Stone, and

t9s Juhas hold themselves out as public officials;

X99 c. Federal defendants Mendoza invoked the authority of her

200 office and in her individual capacities when she caused the

tot removal of NE, LE, SE, and ZE from their home;

202
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203 FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT —LEGAL STANDARD

204

2os 30. Section One of the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States

206 Constitution provides:

20~ [N]or shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or

tog property, without due process of law.

209

2to 31. In the past thirty-five years, the case law reads and is authority that:

2 ~ ~ a. It is well settled that parents have a substantive due process right

2~2 to the custody of their children and, except in emergency

2t3 circumstances, a procedural due process right to apre-deprivation

214 child custody hearing;

2l5

2~6 b. The Fourteenth Amendment imposes a requirement that except

2~7 in emergency circumstances, judicial process must be accorded

2~s both parent and child before removal of the child from his or her

2l9 parent's custody may be effected;

220 32. "[A] parent may ...bring suit under a theory of violation of his or her

221 right to substantive due process .... Parents have a ̀ substantive right under the

222 Due Process Clause to remain together [with their children] without the

223 coercive interference of the awesome power of the state. "') (quoting

224 Tenenbaum v. Williams, 193 F.3d 581, 600 (2d Cir. 1999) (second alteration in

C~
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22s original)); Cox v. Warwick Valley Cent. Sch. Dist., 654 F.3d 267, 275 (2d

226 Cir. 2011); and

227

22s 33. "The interest of natural parents `in the care, custody, and

229 management of their child is a ̀ fundamental liberty interest' protected by the

23o Fourteenth Amendment." (quoting Santosky v. Kramer, 455 U.S. 745, 483 753

23 i (1982)).

232

233 34. In stating a claim of a violation of procedural due process, Plaintiff

234 alleges:

235 (1) the existence of a property or liberty interest that

236 was deprived (the husband and to be adoptee of the

237 unlawfully removed and detained NE, LE, SE, and ZE)

238 and

239 (2) deprivation of that interest without due process as a

24o result of fabricated evidence, subornation of

241 perjury, and a civil conspiracy to cover it up.

242 35. In stating a claim of a violation of substantive due process, Plaintiff

243 alleges that: (1) he had a valid property or liberty interest (the husband and to

244 be adoptee of the removed and detained NE, LE, SE, and ZE), and (2) that

rL
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24s interest was infringed upon in an arbitrary or irrational manner (the arbitrary

246 allegation of "neglect") contrary to the legal standard of neglect defined as:

247

248 Any recent act or failure to act on the part of a parent or
249 caretaker which results in death, serious physical or
25o emotional harm, sexual abuse or exploitation"; or
2s ~ An act or failure to act which presents an imminent risk of
252 serious harm."

253 (see 42 U.S.C.A. § 5106g, emphasis supplied).

254

255 36. Further, Plaintiff maintains that, quoting Tenenbaum, that the unlawful

256 restraining order brought against him "was `so shocking, arbitrary, and

2s~ egregious that the Due Process Clause would not countenance it even where it

258 accompanied by full procedural protection. "' Cox v. Warwick Valley Cent. Sch.

259 Distr., 654 F.3d 2267, 275 (2d Cir. 2011) (quoting Tenenbaum, 193 F.3d at

260 600):

26~ a. So shocking in that Federal defendant Mendoza, a
262 social worker, filed a declaration on behalf of NE that
263 contained or otherwise attributed to fabricated evidence
264 to implicate Plaintiff in child kidnap, serious physical
265 child harm, and emotional harm.

266

26~ b. So arbitrary where in the Stone court on October 6,
268 2017 custody orders and restraining orders were
269 extended to include the children of Spell by Federal
2~o defendant Stone and then in the Juhas court.

271

2~2 c. So egregious in the Federal defendants Mendoza and
273 Evans failed to disclose to the Superior Court judge and
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2~4 Federal defendant Stone, that NE would have been

2~s under the influence of controlled substances, diagnosed

276 as bipolar with attention deficit hyperactivity disorder

277 (ADI-ID).

2~s
279

2so 37. As a result, by a. to c. above, Plaintiff has suffered the shock of his

2s1 conscience that persists to this day.

2g2 38. Upon information and belief, the once happy-go-lucky five some born of

2s3 a Triple AAA rated mommy, a medical doctor, and graduate of Harvard Medical

284

285

286

287

2ss
289

290

291

292

School Plaintiff, NE, LE, SE, and ZE suffer from the loss of consortium and

violation of there Federally protected rights.

FEDERAL DEFENDANTS MERCEDES MENDOZA, ADRIAN HAWKINS,

KIM NEMOY, NATALIE STONE, and MARK JUHAS ARE NOT
ENITLED TO QUALIFIED IMMUNITY

39. The United States Supreme Court has stated that qualified

immunity is the norm, absolute immunity is the exception (Harlow v.

Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800, 807, 810-11 (1982).

293 40. In Balcerzak, Stephanie E. "Qualified Immunity for Government

294 Officials: The Problem of Unconstitutional Purpose in Civil Rights Litigation."

295 Vol. 95, No. 1 (Nov. 1985) pp. 126-147. The Yale Law Journal, the author

296 stated:

29~ In Harlow, the Supreme Court fundamentally altered the qualified

29s immunity defense available to an official charged with a constitutional

~~
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299 violation in a civil rights action for damages. Under Harlow, an

300 official is entitled to immunity unless his conduct violates a

30~ "clearly established" constitutional right (emphasis supplied).

302

303 41. All constitutional rights are expressly stipulated and written in the U.S.

304 Constitution, which is the supreme law of the land, meaning that any other laws

305 which are in contradiction with it are considered unconstitutional and thus

306 regarded as invalid.

307

308 42. The Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S. Constitution provides:

309 [N]or shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property,

310 without due process of law.

311

312 43. Then, while not a constitutional right, but important nonetheless, there is

313 42 U.S.C. § 1983 which provides in pertinent part:

314 Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation,

315 custom, or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia,

316 subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or

317 other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any

3 ~ s rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws,

319 shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or

320 other proper proceeding for redress, except that in any action brought

32~ against a judicial officer for an act or omission taken in such officer's

322 judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be granted unless a

323 declaratory decree was violated or declaratory relief was unavailable. For

324 the purposes of this section, any Act of Congress applicable exclusively

32s to the District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the

326 District of Columbia.
327

32g 44. In Mirales v. Wako 502 U.S. 9 (1991), the U.S. Supreme Court stated

329 ...our cases make clear that the immunity is overcome in only two

I'~
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33o sets of circumstances. First, a judge is not immune from liability for
331 nonjudicial actions, i.e., actions not taken in the judge's judicial
332 capacity. Forrester v. White, 484 U.S., at 227 -229; Stump v. Sparkman,
333 435 U.S., at 360 [502 U.S. 9, 12] Second, a judge is not immune
334 for actions, though judicial in nature, taken in the complete absence of
335 all jurisdiction. Id., at 356-357; Bradley v. Fisher, 13 Wall., at 351."
336

337 45. Respectfully, no matter what qualified immunity defense that Federal

338 defendants Mendoza, Hawkins, Nemoy, Stone, and Juhas try to employ there is

339 no getting around the Fourteenth Amendment, Harlow, § 1983, and Mirales.

340 46. No matter what roadblock the State of California tries to erect in Social

341 Services Laws to protect its social workers, the Fourteenth Amendment,

342 Harlow, and § 1983 remains to subject every person to its provisions, and the

343 Supremacy Clause, Article Six, Clause 2 of the U.S. Constitution that trumps

344 State laws

34s FEDERAL DEFENDANT KIM NEMOY IS NOT ENTITLED TO
346 ABSOLUTE PROSECUTORIAL IMMUNITY
347

348

349 47. This Court maybe persuaded that Federal defendant Nemoy is entitled to

35o absolute prosecutorial immunity but, respectfully, Plaintiff requests this Court

3s~ to think again. In fragrant violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and the Fourteenth

3s2 Amendment, Federal defendant Nemoy conspired with DFCS and violated

353 clearly established law of which a reasonable prosecutor should have known.

3s4 Buckley v. Fitzsimmons, 509 US 259 at 268.

355 48. Congress intended to retain well-established common-law immunities

I~
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356 when it adopted § 1983 in 1871. But even assuming Congress intended to retain

357 the existing common-law immunities, absolute prosecutorial immunity was not

ass the established law in 1871. In fact, the first case affording prosecutors absolute

359 immunity was not decided until 1896. Brown v. Walker, 161 U.S. 591 (1896).

36o Congress could not have intended to retain this immunity when it adopted

361 § 1983 because it simply did not exist at that time. Rather, in 1871 prosecutors

362 would have been accorded qualified immunity, not absolute immunity. Thus,

363 the historical argument for absolute prosecutorial immunity is an unfounded

364 myth; therefore, Federal defendant Nemoy is not entitled to absolute

36s prosecutorial immunity.

366 49. For all the reasons cited above in Harlow, Federal defendant Nemoy is

367 not entitled to qualified immunity either as her unlawful conspiratorial actions

368 provided the causal nexus that violated Plaintiff s federally protected rights.

369 COUNT ONE
3~o VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.0 1983

371 (Federal Defendants County of Los Angeles, Mercedes Mendoza, Adrian Hawkins,
3~2 Kim Nemoy, Natalie Stone, and Mark Juhas)

373

374

375 50. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in

376 paragraph "16" through "49" as though fully set forth herein.

377

3~s 51. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiff now suffers and will continue
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379 to suffer injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiff is entitled to damages

38o sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of FIFTEEN

381 MILLION DOLLARS ($15,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs, and

382 attorney's fees.

383

3s4 COUNT TWO

385 VIOLATION OF FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT

386

3s7 (Federal Defendants County of Los Angeles, Mercedes Mendoza, Adrian Hawkins,
3gg Kim Nemoy, Natalie Stone, and Mark Juhas)

389

390 52. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in

391 paragraph "16" through "49" as though fully set forth herein.

392

393 53. As a result of the Defendants' acts, Plaintiff now suffers and will continue

394 to suffer injury and monetary damages, and that Plaintiff is entitled to damages

39s sustained to date and continuing in excess of the amount of FIFTEEN

396 MILLION DOLLARS ($15,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs, and

397 attorney fees.

39g WHEREFORE, a judgment is respectfully demanded:

c':

40o a. Awarding against the individually named Federal defendant
401 such punitive damages as the jury may impose, but not less than
402 THIRTY MILLION DOLLARS ($30,000,000);
403

~~
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404 b. Awarding against the individually named Federal
4os defendants such compensatory damages as the jury may
406 determine, but not less than such punitive damages as the jury
40~ may impose, but not less than THIRTY MILLION DOLLARS
4os ($30,000,000);
409

4~o c. Permanently enjoining the Federal defendants County of
411 Los Angeles, Mercedes Mendoza, Adrian Hawkins, Kim
412 Nemoy, Natalie Stone, and Mark Juhas from further violation of
413 the violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and violation of the Fourteenth
414 Amendment;

415

416 d. Declaratory relief to vacate orders of Case Number
4~7 VQ22698 in Norwalk Superior Court, Norwalk, CA 90650 that
418 issued DVRO against Plaintiff on November 7, 2013 based on
4~9 alleged fabricated evidence;

420

42t e. Reasonable attorney's fees and costs, and;

422

423 f. Granting such other and further relief as this Court deems
424 just and proper.

42s JURY TRIAL IS DEMANDED

426 Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all claims so triable.

42~ Dated: August 12, 2019
428 Los Angeles, Cal.

429 For Plaintiff:

430

431

432

433 Christopher Von Scholbohm

434

435

436

437

~~
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438

439

440

441

442

443

444

445

446

447

448

449

450

451

452

453

454

455

456

457

458

459 EXHIBIT "A"

l,~
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r 1f }1w dt ~xi~ May ~r~ tw't?r~r'. >~ve oem ~u io~s;l t~s 5rrir~° r.~S~`or i'mj a ~~rtc

I~ iy. a Y".Y.wry r3 WkRiY"ItiCip'c rEt:hl fn }-w#wtic:m ~f Yk9ri x:~r~z=
f:` yc~u urrsi f~ ~atrcAlttiar ~tat~ eye iu 6ri~at Lmtls ar a+sl.t :~"rc pr~s~mmci ~,~~ e~.s~ x~~, rKoeSt Cka esuac w6 .+., ~ : zY • ,~. ,: . .
wd.^r, t~~ ~n ha tirr~~nd w~tk s S~d~r+l avr++.

You cwnnot ts~r+a duns. flr~arrns, tr+4+rar ~ammvrnitian.
~'ov t~uual www, }~wrr~ emu, twt~r ar iry Oo 4Rf, 1'tv~ ~r~c c~ trj Li trs~~. w aclxRr~.ti+r y~, i
~wau. oti~r !lr+ss~ws, «ul1Ar a,anw~ltiowr sir M. ~r#~er I~ 4a s~t[+ct- Ii taa +A+~, y,~ cs~s ~u, ~
j~li *~r4 P'M~ s tl.04D ~Sn Yea wrwat r~l w ~ lic~tswd ~ e ~ w taxs 1a M i Aw
e~►lotc~easmt ~,~w+ry wua ~affi or vtAxr fSt~tess~t flwt ;vsr Iwr~ rw cr~erai. T1ie jw+1~s ►std ~a •:.
y~ far tro~f t!u►I ~^aw d W ~a, i I yaa do mix aD~e7r Elegy +order. ~,~ rra ke akaar~at wask ~ cry,., r
!'rdaws7 {mow say: yo.. ess~w learn ~r~ ar sw~anr,~lef~,» ~ri.~k c7~. rw~ier it M a~ll~eet

~t1tYQ L~ltR and ~.tiC( DiE1t O~ ~1't~~ .. .
~I'1;r ;xclsu~ stwti c~ tht sar9~. uttf~t €v!}ruw~t~~ duttn

"~ ~e hcrtng dare ie~ ~c+o {~ {a i c~v ~~x 2 sac
t re ~ia~c rcxi cc~ the jud~'~ wt~n+twa aet t3sl~r i'~J~

'! x r.*r~4rxE eaa! a% thr rsp~rst+ar~ deco ~ itmrs (i'i cin ~Ute 7 zf r+~A twx is 3:s:s~j, r*ae;~ ewe th-~r ~.rr ~ r ~- ~-ra-. ,: ,~~.:

.~....., »...., • =e-. ~` ~sti+nktinp Qridl~ Atkl1 MMf1~p {GtET.R--OJ1}t} ^aat~~7~a ~e ~ :M
{tle+rf+r a1 rrot~apor+~ -!

2 ~
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i
' 8~J 3t€b 62~ i

Qrne~t Raquirod tfi Order b Vioi~ted

If na „tt~rer M~ j•s#»'Ric.a~s+e ~n fi~Pi~r+~ iixsl U~ r¢atr~red gsr~trr fxcd rK_W
, r ._r the -,_. - ...a .ca . .~'s+cy~v.0 tl.c ,• . ,

iht c+ff~ce. o.~ei pYY,+kt 1bt fl9WVriirotd ptrt~oti {!'++nM6 Gtk;r. ¢~ iiteitl[:;t, P'I'?~13{~}.i h 
ti ~ . .' :t~s ~r~F trxai *c s

ti ~:~3zawui a` i'zc~; t"c~C ot+YY~n i rb.'.*r : ~ ; 6.

Not}~csff'to~at of ~sr+rlc~

~.rA dhS LMiQlR~iMQ lkli~ tt;'~F1 ~CS~fl'PLR'4¢' i1 RSA t~STd`~it4C.t{~'R'tADfl ;74:: 'nt ..[ i.f
 ~[.0 .~ti rig „ ".~ .. =~e"-". '~,s' rY'. .. ~_

rnwra+rr~;~rcrs~~e, csw~dl trc s~whss~ ref ~3+e ts~ris cat" [tee Gets. tf @+e ;~trxs~ad ~cr~v 
, r.< ~. fi5 ~-~ ,. .~r~ ~t~e ~ur~~ ~a, ; ~;_

;rtt"iccr mru a~a:fc rre alwu. {F'am{3y ("cam. 4 6'J! 3.~

~: i~,,~~.4dr f~+ r~.xcwErra,4 ~wyxs "~vr„ip~!' ~nutioalj i~

• 'T~c cfY ~+:t c~+cs # ccp}• of r*~r !~rs*~ ~ J:Servxcc ~r ea~r~mt [ieaat t~ec P ~.. ,~ , • _• ~, 
~..a xq K~My x:)- ;,-

' , t,a rex~u~;r~est C~c.+~w x.ta rt efx rcav,~s+.~ieq~, ~~alsi t arar~{ t+t w..;y .atd:a»..~ti , . . . ,:.r~ ,,,, ear ~ r,~e~

} b7K"~. Ys~e t:~p. ~ f~~.e}~1`}.3 An ofHcur ref ~bGtrA ~ a~s~at ,he :rcnc::;s _tRss cc~::- r`.~ E~ti.-.F,...

'~'~.skn~. R~eyvtkhlrx~ fi~atsr► S}~tx~ (n4'iiC7$} ~F+utk ~t~dlar ~ Ia~x7~is~'G~~ 1

(f #!'►e ~'re,Locbd P+e~on Car►L~cts tits Rsttr ~ ~ R ~,
i,w~~n +f I ts~ ~+t^; ~x1 pµe a~n sir;Ret oar CQa aci~t~ ks cwA.~rt .i'~a the r+iwy~,s~~ad ~er~~ :~< t -: - • , r • ~. _.~ ..~ .-, i t- ar+;i n , ~ ..
tx~ ~a?~itice6.'i'he pnai~ec~md p~esc~r~ cen+r~cx b~ra+*xskx! ~.w ~a~+~tiu~u~qu ~tndytrc ~c~a. ~ - _ ~~.:.ze_a~.r~ ;xr,~.~, ~ `-

vrda~~ u~ be .#~s~pad t+n3~y by ~a,Hxar c+c~ct c~*'~ ~P~et Ct~t, {2 ~?IGR+~)

Ctr#d Gu~tody ant! Vts~tativn
Tt~e s+~st~dy and ~ i~tlxtiai r,~r~3wa auk twa f~ t3Y-! ~4. ix~x f~ sad i',~ ?7at} ~ a.ex r..,.~..a,~ ..~iat~ ~~a>

a+S3~~hi4 ~as~;a ar rcf+n.omK:a~t! in t~Y_ t ~0 iat nthr~r +acd~ ihMt Graz aka ~t c,~ ihr re ~•~ •, ~ -, ar~5cr.

+ b'..rws~ (iti'.YU~ ~a.,f !'lv.30'E are r.irt ordrrx tfn ~,rt+vlo~rrxlk~~

ERlarcinp tl~e fEanttrtin3nq O~rde~r in Cx'~ttx~nt~
.~1uy .~vr e2:S~Y7ccklnratu A9ilclx to Cx1iF.a'~el,~ ~~~w rcvai~ra, +,ems, i,X i-;s~+~t t~.a~ :.~^~er; ~.-~ ~ ~,~ ~+ . , , . . ~ . t -, . ~. , .

f;~vf~rce~,sctu 7"ciec~emn~ri~~~rae S;rttc,~ (CI.ET'S'>, ct to ~ ~{X: ~'r,~actn+~+C~rs"ks Fa.: ~~..: G,:....1 ~- _~~ ia>

Canllbctiny Ufd~r1
r~ ry^'~ta~rt➢v~ redtr isgc~+d w~ a cnin~nmR ~~,cea rtn F,xtn is Pt- i Sri r~#Rt► p i+ctasx in s~'ka-~:~asr.~ c~.~a aa.. .,. :`a~.~~p , , ,

ctxur; a.~►- (Nun, c;,.~r, } I J4 ~{a}(~}.) Any m~ous~tlisuk~l tawaras cd the r3~ it r~6ro~~ i~e~k~. ~euw,~, ~~ t,. ~~ t;erc+~ n-,
crne:~~t} ~~rr~ccrtr,~r txrtcr !F~.yn.t ~.Ptj-tai 1 tt;~t is #ss cflc+cs' e~e+h sea Uqs €~rsac path ~a+a at r~~: ra ra~~csrar flue , ~;t~~c
rc,sv-ai:~it~ cw'+~s tAtb~at S~ra~ v~.xt atl ryt'Mr tcs'Fnats~ wckn fF~. Ct~C►s, ~i I :+t :'

'C7c'~Y wi111417 snW t+1~u ~aF', 

-~--~C~~r~ric"s Cc~tiflca9+r--

sl y~~ ~ ~

~ `~~ ~~.
~srti~- tt~~t hits Re~arcrin.l~lj r,.(~te• Yr... ~-,~ i,:•v.ia=ra f`r. s,~,a4r~,_. _ .. — -

.av3 za~r~ wf ttK cyri~inat aa+ fri¢ ~n ~i+r ~ >.r, r
~t. ~v~u

~aa«~ or ~.~~
io~„•.~s vw~~,~~ ..~

"1
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